INU-15-011 Questions 153100002

1). Q - Will the training be held at the Armstrong Flight Research Center or the vendor's
facility in Palmdale, CA?
A — No, the classes will be held at the Aero Institute, located in Palmdale, CA

2). Q-INU15011 Combined Synopsis/Solicitation - on FBO Could you please provide the
incumbent contract number? If not, is this a new requirement?
A —New requirement

3). Q - Will NASA provide any courseware?
A —No, should be included with class

4). Q - May offerors propose multiple curricula/instructors if the price is the same for both

options?
A-Yes

5). Q - Regarding the due date of July 3, 2015, this falls on a federal holiday, will the due
date be moved?
A — Delivery on the following Monday, July 6, is acceptable

6). Q- Is there a proposal format required for the Technical, Cost, and Past Performance?
A -No

7). Q - Is there an anticipated date for the classes to begin and end?
A — The classes will begin no sooner than August and should be completed by the end of
September

3). Q.- Is there an estimate of how many basic and advanced classes will be required?
A —Two classes for each, four classes total

9). Q- Can you elaborate on the Request for Quotation attachment? Are we to price the
basic class as one unit, and the advanced class as a separate unit?
A —Yes, price them separately

10). Q- How many classes total do you anticipate for basic SharePoint 2010 users per month

and year?

A —This is a one-time requirement, and we anticipate two basic classes



11). Q- How many classes total do you anticipate for advance SharePoint users per month
and year?

A — This is a one-time requirement, and we anticipate two advanced classes
12). Q- How many users total will be trained under this contract?

A — 20 users per class, total individual users is unknown



